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Attention: Stuart Bachelor

General Manager

Dear Stuart,
TQCSI QHSE Code

| refer to recent correspondence regarding TQCS International Pty Ltd’s Quality,
Health Safety and Environment Code: 2013 (QHSE Code).

The Department of Transport, Planning and Infrastructure (the Department)
acknowledges your advice that the QHSE Code has been certified as meeting
many of the core requirements of AS/NZS ISO 9001:2008 (Quality
Management), AS/NZS ISO 14001:2004 (Environment Management) and
AS/NZS 4801:2001 (Work Health Safety).

The Department further acknowiedges that, in May 2013, The Business
Principle Pty Ltd conducted an independent review of the QHSE Code and
concliuded that it exceeds the Depariment's Category 3 and Category 4
prequalification requirements (including General Building Contractor (GBC),
Residential Building Contractor (RBC) and Trade Contractor).

The Department hereby confirms that, subject to review of individual
submissions on a case by case basis as the Department deems necessary,
companies that satisfy the requirements of the QHSE Code will be eligible to
attain the Depariment's Quality Assurance Criteria for Pre-Qualification as a
General Building Contractor, Residential Building Contractor and Trade/Sub-
Contractor o the Registration Category 3 and Category 4 upon presentation of
the relevant certificate.
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Many thanks for your continuing assistance in this matter. The Department is
appreciative of TQCSI's efforts to assist smaller sized businesses to implement
a manageable system to assist in quality, safety and environmental control.

Yours sincerely,

e F ‘ o

Tom McDermott
Director, Contracting and Procurement

31 May 2013
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